



Ontario
Energy
Board | Commission
de l'énergie
de l'Ontario

BY EMAIL

June 30, 2026

Ritchie Murray
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Ritchie Murray:

**Re: Ontario Power Generation Inc. and DNNP LP
Application for 2027-2031 Payment Amounts
OEB File Number: EB-2025-0297**

On June 25, 2026, the Applicants filed a letter requesting permanent redaction and/or confidential treatment of certain information included in the Applicants' undertaking responses.

Under the *Practice Direction on Confidential Filings*, any objections to requests for confidential treatment are due five business days from the date the request was made. Given the lengthy nature of the submission (70+ pages), OEB staff is requesting permission to make any submissions on the Applicants' requests for confidential treatment by July 14, 2026.

Yours truly,

Thomas Eminowicz
Senior Advisor,
Electricity Supply

Jeffrey Sauer
Senior Advisor,
Electricity Supply

cc: all parties in EB-2025-0297